



Memorandum

To: Andrew Fraieli
From: Sgt. Matthew Steward
Date: July 10th, 2026
Subject: Internal Affairs Request (Officer Jonathan Tollefson)

Dear Andrew Fraieli,

This memo is to notify you that the request you submitted for the Internal Affairs investigation files relevant to the “resignation while under investigation” for Jonathan Tollefson. The Greeley Police Department will be denying the request for the following reasons:

1. Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-72-303(4)(a), the requested information involves an incident that does not include Jonathan Tollefson in uniform, on-duty, and is not related to an incident of alleged misconduct involving a member of the public.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your earliest possible convenience.

Sincerely,



Matt Steward
Sergeant | Professional Standards
Greeley Police Department | Services Division
2875 W. 10th St. Greeley, CO 80634
Phone: 970-350-9661